City Clerk

From: Veronica Dobrowolski <vdobrowolski@arnoldfreight.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:55 PM
To: City Clerk
Cc: Margaret Doud (mdoud@lighthouse.net); Dan Musser
Subject: Arnold Transit Company

K

Good Afternoon Danielle,

Could we please get on tomorrow's agenda for the special meeting @ 10am for the first part at least
regarding Shepler's running 2 extra weeks and their schedule.

They would basically continue with the current schedule. | will submit our (Arnold Transit Company

Schedule) before the meeting on the 25th.

So Shepler's would run this one through December 15" instead of December 1st along with a 6pm
out of St. Ignace and a 6:30pm off Island on Friday December 6th. ATCO will also have the Straits of
Mackinac |l available for backup on Christmas Bazaar Weekend for extra trips.

Thank you!

Very Respecitfully,

Veronica

Veronica Dobrowolski, Co-Owner/CEO
Arnold Freight Co.
www.ArnoldFreight.com

PO Box 220 Mackinac Istand MI 49757

Ph. 906-430-0095
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